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Hong Wang 

From: Hong Wang 


Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2009 1 :56 PM 

FPSC, eLK - CORflJ3SPONDENCETo: 	 Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Mclean 
~ AamiDi~~r~tiv,.I'._.J":!1~rtieg_ CODSUWf;f

Cc: 	 Ann Cole 
DOCUMENT NO. 1.9 I.e () g:- 0 g'"Subject: 	 Order PSC-09-0451-CFO-GU 
DISTRlBUnON: 

Tracking: 	Recipient Delivery Read 


Kimberley Pena Delivered: 6/30/2009 1:56 PM Read: 6/30/2009 3:32 PM 


Marguerite Mclean Delivered: 6/30/2009 1:56 PM 


Ann Cole Delivered: 6/30/2009 1:56 PM Read: 6/30/2009 1:58 PM 


I just spoken with Anna Williams and she indicated that she had checked with some people in GCl and she did not think 
anything needs to be done regarding Order PSC-09-0451-CFO-GU. 

Thanks! 

7/112009 
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Atatllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Tlmolyn Henry 
Friday, June 19,20091:15 PM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Anna Williams 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

6/19/20091:14:00 PM 
080672-GU 
00500.fcg.arw.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER GRANTING FLORIDA CITY GAS'S 

REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 


(DOCUMENT NO. 00500-09 (x-ref document no. 11956-08» 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080672 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Akerman Law Firm (08d) matt.feil@akerman.com No 
Florida City Gas GU602 jsutton@aglresources.com No 

Printed on 6/19/2009 at 4:19:02 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, June 19,20094:19 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 269723) 

Attachments: 06138-09.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


6119/2009 




STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ANN COLE 
LISA POLAK EDGAR COMMISSION CLERK 
KATRINA J. McMuRRIAN (850) 413-6770 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

"uhltr:~£rhlr:£ QIommtZZtOn 

February 18, 2009 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~ Admiaistrative Parties Consnmer 

Matthew Feil, Esquire DOCUMENT NO. 10 CoO 8'-08" 
Akennan Senterfitt DISTRIBUTION: E...C~; G-C L 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1877 

Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080672-GU 

Dear Mr. Fei1: 

Commission staffhave advised that confidential Document Nos. 11956-08,00330-09, 
00500-09, 00709-09, and 00712-09, filed on behalfofFlorida City Gas, can be returned to the source. 
The documents are enclosed. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this 
material. 

Sincerely, 

Ann Cole 
Commission Clerk. 

AC:mhmc 
Enclosure 

cc: Connie Kummer, Division ofEconomic Regulation 
Martha Brown, Office ofthe General Counsel 

DATERECEIVED~ alief,7/or 


CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD. TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An AfDrmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.fIoridapsc.oom Internet E-mail: oontaet@psc.state.f1.us 

mailto:oontaet@psc.state.f1.us
http://www.fIoridapsc.oom


STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
MATTHEW M. CARTER 11, C m ”  
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

4 4  

ADMINISTRATIVE 
November 14,2008 

Matthew Feil 
Akerman Senterfitt 
106 E College Ave Suite 1200 
Tallahassee FL 32301 

Re: Docket No. 080672-GU 

Dear Mr. Feil: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
agreement with Miami-Dade County by Florida City Gas, which was filed in this office on November 
13, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be 
advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in tE.lls docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPlTAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.tloridapsceom Internet E-mail: contact@,pscstateALus 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 0B0672-GU Date Docketed: 11/13/200B Title: 	 Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
agreement with Miami-Dade County by Florida City Gas. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Miami-Dade County pPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 

L Administrativf_Parties_ ColIIIIIDer 
OOCUMENT NO. I(j Iot/i1-D'[j> 
DISTRIBUflON: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ( ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 

(A()@ indicates aPR) 	 x x 
Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module A4(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(858) 413-6778 

aPR Staff 0 Current CASR revision level 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel B. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. , 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: aPR 3B. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Due 

Previous 

Dates 

Current 

Sect~on 3 - Cha~rman Completes Ass~gnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I l 
Where panels are ass~gned the sen~or Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

Staff Member is 
Approved: 
Date: 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 080672-GU Date Docketed: 11/13/2008 Title: Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
agreement with Miami-Dade County by Florida City Gas. 

Company: Florida City Gas 
Miami-Dade County 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC 
(" 0 . i nd i cates OPR) r-~----.----='::":":'---r----=='=:x~---'-;:':x::-=----r----"'=":"'-;-":":':::---""I~=----'---=":::"":""-'------' 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module M(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff C Kunmer [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 11/13/2008I. Petition Filed 
NONE2. Staff Reconmendation 12/23/2008 
NONE3. Agenda 01/06/2009 
NONE 01/26/20094. PM Order 
NONE 02/19/20095. Consunrnating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
NONE6. Close Docket or Revise CASR 02/20/2009 

7. 
Staff Counsel M Brown, A Will iams 8. 

9 . 
10. 

OCRs II. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17 . 
18. 
19. 
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Date fi 1 ed with CLK: 11/19/2008 36 . 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearlng Off· s Prehearl nJ! 0ff·lcerlcer ( ) 
COllll1issioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I (TIEDI MM I AG I SK 

X I I I I I 

COllll1issioners ADM 

CT 1 ED 1 MM 1 AG 1 SK 

I I I I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor C0llll11SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: ~-A~ Where one COllll1issioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date : li!/ 008
assigned the full COllll1ission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5 -C (Rev. 04/07) " COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Docket No.080672-GU Date Docketed: 11/13/2008 Title : Petition for approval of Special Gas Transportation Service 
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Miami-Dade County 

Official Filing Date: 
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Referred to: 
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Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module Mec) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION : (850) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff C Kunmer OJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

12/23/2008 01/29/2009l. Staff Reconmendation 
01/06/2009 02/10/20092. Aqenda 
01/26/2009 03/02/20093. PM Order 
02/19/2009 03/26/20094. Consummatinq Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
02/20/2009 03/27/20095. Close Docket or Revise CASR 

6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel M Brown, A Williams 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25 . 
26. 
27. \ 

'-'28. 
29. 

Reconmended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission 1.. Commi s s i on Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date fi 1 ed with ClK: 12/18/2008 36. 

37. 
Initial s OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39 . 
40 . 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearing Officeres) Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I 1 J 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I J I X 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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